RESPONSES TO RFP REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATION:
Professional Website Redesign and Ongoing Customer Support Services (mwdoc.com)
1. Can companies from Outside USA can apply for this RFP? (like, from India or Canada)

We do prefer a vendor from the U.S. The time change between countries might be
a problem when responding to questions, need immediate clarification on issues,
or need immediate assistance on any particular task.
2. Would you consider out of state vendors, or only local vendors in your area?

We would consider out of state vendors as long as response time throughout the
RFP process was reasonable, and if awarded the contract, we could be guaranteed
stellar, timely support when needed.
3. Do we need to come over there for meetings?

We do require someone be available in person for interviews, and if selected, for
some of the planning meetings.
4. Can we submit the proposals via email?
We do require 3 hard-copy submissions be mailed to our office at: 18700 Ward Street,
Fountain Valley CA 92708.
5. The current website links out to http://www.mwdh2o.com for rate information, will
the new website continue to link out for this information?

The information located here, including links to mwdh2o.com, are correct:
http://www.mwdoc.com/about/water-rates
6. Is MWDOC interested in redesigning the map of retail water providers found here:
http://www.mwdoc.com/about/member-agencies?
We have an engineer on staff that will be assisting us with updating the map. If
you would like to include any suggestions for the map which relates to the overall
website design, we would love to hear your suggestions.
7. Please confirm that member agency/retail water provider and partner websites
are not included in this project
Correct. The only website(s) included in this project are www.mwdoc.com and our
two microsites, www.ocwatersmart.com and www.opengov.mwdoc.com.
8. Is http://www.ocwatersummit.com/ included in the project?

No.
9. Is the education portal included in this project? If so, can you provide additional
details?
The educational portal is not included. We would continue to have page(s) with
information available on the education program, and if necessary, this page(s)
would include links to learn more.
10. Is http://www.ocwaterhero.com/ included in the project?
No.
11. Are there any 3rd party or internal systems or databases that will be required to
integrate with the website?
No.
12. Is there a technology or CMS preference (i.e. open source vs. .NET)?
Open source is preferred. MWDOC staff will need to be able to easily update items
on the website. The process to update the website by staff needs to be extremely
user-friendly.
13. Will all existing content be migrated to the new website?
Probably not all content. We should be able to archive older information.
14. What software/content management system is being used to manage the current
website and microsites?
A unique cms was created by our previous web designer for www.mwdoc.com.
WordPress is being used for the http://opengov.mwdoc.com/ and the
www.ocwatersmart microsites.
15. Thank you for stating the budget up-front. $50,000 is an aggressive budget. Does
the MWDOC board wish to see proposals that exceed this budget, or is this a hard
budget, and proposals with budgets over this amount will be summarily discarded?
Through an extensive process, the budget has been reviewed and approved by the
MWDOC Board of Directors and their desire is that we stay within that project
budget.
16. Do you want a ticket system integrated in the site, which the users can fill in and
the concerned department be notified immediately to respond during
emergencies?

No.
17. Do you want interactive application forms? We suggest to use something
like https://www.typeform.com/ , which has an element of human interaction
rather than simple forms.
Not at this time.
18. The RFP mentions incorporating opengov.mwdoc.com and ocwatersmart.com into
the primary site. On the new site will these function as content pages within the
primary website or will these require separate and unique domain names and
unique designs?
We should be able to update all these pages through one CMS. All will have the
same design however, www.ocwatersmart needs to keep the same url. Currently,
one is using a custom cms and the other two are separate WordPress sites.
19. Is there a proposed budget for ongoing maintenance? What are your expectations
for maintenance?
We have a plan now through our previous web designer/web host that we pay $525
quarterly for. That ensures that all of the software used to host and maintain the
website is current and stable, and our content is secure. We can also call our web
designer/web host during business hours, 8-5pm M-F, if we have any problems with
the website or need help updating content. There are some areas of our website
that we don’t have access to update primarily because the un-editable content is
built into the custom cms and he has to recode things. Right now, he probably
receives 1-4 calls a month from our staff. Due to the time sensitivity of many of
our posted documents, we would need a maximum 24 hour turn-around
commitment on requests for help.
We are open to learning about the types of maintenance plans you offer and hope
to stay in or around the same pay range we are in now with the same, minor
expectations.
We are open to discussing the types of maintenance plans you offer.
20. Will the video streaming be required to be on-site, or can this occur via a third-party
service such as YouTube or Vimeo?

It is possible that our Board meetings will be videotaped in the future. At that
time, we would need to make a decision on whether or not the stream should be
live or recorded. Initially though, a third-party service would be fine. We are
trying to look further down the road so our options aren’t limited.

21. Can we request for a current login of the member’s area?
We don’t have a member’s login area at this time. It is something we’d like to
include with this rebuild.
22. Do the forms like application forms etc. need to be just downloadable? Do you
need to make them interactive?
Open for discussion. Currently, the forms are downloaded from the website.
23. Is there ANY area of the site you would like to handle specifically on the backend?
We would like to have if possible, complete control to update whatever we need.
Adding new job listings, updating Board information, adding new pages, etc. I
understand that there could be some areas which might be too complex or
technical (if there is an interactive map or something similar) and whatever that
section would be, would be covered in the help portion of the ongoing
maintenance plan.
24. Please clarify location of proposed workers from our end – do they need to be USA
based or if offshore is acceptable?
We do prefer a vendor from the U.S. The time change between countries might be
a problem when responding to questions, need immediate clarification on issues,
or need immediate assistance on any particular task.
25. What are the required features of the "secure member agency access area"?

We’d like a Dropbox type area. Something we could steer our 28 agencies to that
would include important documents (such as budget items or working program
documents) or artwork files that would not necessarily be relevant to the public.
We would need this area to be password protected and would also like them to be
able to upload or share important information as well.
26. Will the SEO plan just include setting up the site to be initially optimized for Google
search rankings, or will this include an ongoing SEO campaign (for several months or
more)?

It does have to be part of the initial overall redesign plan however, we are open to
exploring an ongoing SEO plan as part of, or as an addition to the maintenance
plan.
27. Our regular payment terms are 50% deposit to begin, balance when completed. Are you ok
with this or are you requesting another payment policy?

It’s not something we wouldn’t do however, since the project has many phases,
we would be more comfortable with benchmark payments. If you are selected as
our vendor and are agreeable to this structure, we could certainly talk more about
what that would look like.

